

Message

---

**From:** Elizabeth Squissato [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4F45C44172514201A44E286574313A5D-ELIZABETH S]  
**Sent:** 2017-04-21 12:56:33 PM  
**To:** Brian Shields [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=468efb2cca0e4931b957239c2f39e4d8-Brian Shiel]  
**CC:** Chuck Farmer [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=aa83ad66edf341b4a48c3f852b674355-Chuck Farmer]; Terry Young [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=872fa3f6e61a48709b11458c0c3b6ca6-Terry Young]; Bruce Campbell [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=53a62b8c6239476cacdff60964207eb7-Bruce Campb]  
**Subject:** Pulse Survey Results - ELT/Bruce edits  
**Attachments:** pulse survey email-Bruce&ELT edits.docx; Item 5(iii)Organization Wide Employee Engagement Action Plan - Q1 Update.docx

Hi Brian,

I've attached a revised version of the email to be sent by Bruce on Monday next week. The revision reflects changes suggested by ELT with specific edits by Bruce. I've also attached the most recent version of our engagement action plan. Please ensure that the link within Bruce's email takes people to this document.

Thanks,  
Elizabeth

**Elizabeth Squissato** | Director, Human Resources

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6365 | F: (416) 969-6381

120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1

Email: [elizabeth.squissato@ieso.ca](mailto:elizabeth.squissato@ieso.ca) Web: [www.ieso.ca](http://www.ieso.ca) | Twitter: [IESO\\_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Conservation: [www.saveONenergy.ca](http://www.saveONenergy.ca) | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

